WD:89:1030

5 Box

Dr. W. W, Bixby, Director

Hest Yalley Project Office

U. S. Departmeat of Energy

P. 0. Box 191

Hest Yalley, MNew York 14171-0191

Dear Dr. Bixby:
SUBJECT: Transmittal of Initial UOR-88-11-ST75-1

REFERENCE: (A) WD:89:1012, MNotification of Unusual Occurrence (CM89150),
“STS Column B Dump Yalve Failure to Close."

The purpose of this letter is to transmit the subject Initial Unusual

Occurrence Report (UOR-89-11-ST$-1). This report discusses an equipment
failure in the Supernatant Treatment System (STS), where a valve used to
remove expended ion exchange media from a process vessei failed to close.

Very tiuly yours,

P. §£ Valenti, Manager

IRTS Operations
Hest VYalley Nuclear Services Co., Inc.
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Attachment: UOR-89-11-STS-1
cc: T. J. Rowland, DOE-WVPO
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